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BAAYEN Robert (SANCO)

From: Frederic Rosseneu [Frederic@Freshfel.org] on behalf of Secretariat Europatat
[Secretariat@Europatat.eu]

Sent: vendredi 8 juillet 2011 21:54

To: BAAYEN Robert (SANCO)

Subject: Betr: Options for future plant health regime

Importance: High

X-MS-Antispam-Report: v=1
cv=bZRfsW7pEpm+vriaxZ4a20AsJ5fZaKho2cmiq03ek==sm=a=mJ8KC630sA:10 a=JEP10IZ-
[A:10 a=Y1Jsow3w9/Xu5zVadLpQ=17 a=cVDwjkAAAA:8 a0zQ8amuAAAA:8
a=MhxqaGAAAA:8 a=9Knp9hAAAA:8 a=m-Y2-TAAAA:8 a=EcesDNAAAA:8
a=N5t_GeAAAA:8 a=q350qgMAAAA:8 a=ZQaXdsAAAA:R a=y47ICJAAAA:8 a=JAji3cAAAA:8
a=dCP5LnAAAA:8 a=Cxs_JyAAAA:8 a=Q6MZ GAAAA:8 a=S4YWIJAAAA:S
a=gshHJyAAAA:8 a=kkdiNpAAAA:8 a=U22y8uAAAA:8 a=0j7NSLAAAA:8 a=[t9UP4AAAA:8
a=gk8Ue2AAAA:8 alWRPcY4AAAA:8 a=IwlSIyAAAA:8 a=FqemxxAAAA:8
a=Z8MpFeAAAA:8 a=Fhd4WoAAAA:8 a=zbbrUUfxv8u-ObsXUA:9
a=00JMctNEYdoBrARmMA:7 a=NLvfGTeEIA:10 ay49HPqiBSEA:10 aSAsC3wX2YIA:10
a=NhtRuJnnUA:10 a=iRweOzSRMA:10 a=bIEY KUG4A:10 atCUO7K-BukA:10
a=XBrcWOfEMA:10 a=n505YfawQA:10 a=VyJ1ulhR4A:10 a=MWIT1I5Z8A:10
a=BNgc_EdpcA:10 a=HzRoQvjJIA:10 a=_jlPi_3k4A:10 a=Cq8DqREAUA:10 a=RZfHuypBoA:10
a=mc3VkXResA:10 a=mvywO01XcA:10 a=TAeEtTAsoA:10 a=5SFWQDLLuMA:10
a=9TYTX9R3KA:10 aAtfPL-WPOwA:10 a=xTWOHETNOA:10 a=V6Jqj YAO0A:10 a=n86i4oEdrlu-
8n:21 a=3QPOWC_SeG4eMw:21 a=t26kOfgF3jxzm8JWkrcA=117

Dear Robert,

You received the views of Europatat previously in the consultation phase, in line with this
position our preference regarding the proposed options goes to option 2. Should there be
additional financial means available, option 3 would be acceptable as well.

Besides these options, I'm preparing a separate position requesting greater flexibility with
regard to self-control in the seed potato sector. I should be able to send you this in the course
of next week.

Kind regards,

Frédéric ROSSENEU
Secretary General
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